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From: FOIPAQUESTIONS FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV
Subject: RE: Status Update Request for 1415504-000

Date: July 20, 2020 at 10:47 AM
To: Ines Hofmann Kanna ihk@codebreakerfilms.com

Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your inquiry regarding the status of your Freedom of Information
Act/Privacy (FOIPA) request.   A review of your request has determined the following:
 
The request is presently awaiting assignment to a Disclosure analyst who will then review
the records to determine if any redactions are required pursuant to subsections of Title 5,
U. S. Code, Section 552 and 552a.
 
You may check the status of your request online at http://vault.fbi.gov by clicking on the
‘Check Status of Your FOI/PA Request’ link.  Online status reports are updated weekly. 
 
Your request is currently in the complex request medium processing track.
 
Given the current COVID-19 pandemic and federal guidelines to mitigate the spread of
the virus, the FBI's Records /Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) is operating with
limited staff on a staggered schedule to protect the safety of its employees, families, and
communities.

As a result, estimated dates of completion for Freedom of Information Act requests were
impacted and you can expect lengthened response timelines. We now estimate that
small track requests (50 pages or fewer) will require approximately 8 months to complete;
medium track requests (51 - 950 pages) will require approximately 29 months to
complete; large track requests (951-8,000 pages) will require approximately 56 months to
complete, and extra-large requests (over 8,000 pages) will require approximately 70
months to complete. Please note that these are estimates and these timelines may
change as the national emergency evolves. The FBI remains committed to fulfilling your
FOIPA request in the timeliest manner possible. Thank you for your patience and
understanding.

If your request is currently in either the medium, large, or extra-large track, you may wish
to consider reducing its scope to place it in a smaller, potentially faster track. Please let
us know if you would like to reduce the scope of your request, and a representative will
contact you.

 
Respectfully,
 
 
Public Information Officer
FBI - Information Management Division
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA  22602
O: (540) 868-4593
F: (540) 868-4391
E: foipaquestions@fbi.gov
 



 
From: Ines Hofmann Kanna <ihk@codebreakerfilms.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:47 PM
To: FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION <FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV>;
FOIPAQUESTIONS <FOIPAQUESTIONS@FBI.GOV>
Cc: Sonia Kennebeck <sk@codebreakerfilms.com>
Subject: Status Update Request for 1415504-000
 
Dear FOIA Officer,
 
We wanted to follow up on case #1415504-000 (Matthew Paul DeHart) and its status. 
 
The original request was submitted in May 2018 (#1406831-000) and later merged with a
related request from September 2018 (#1415504-000.) We’ve been checking the status
online frequently but have received the exact same message since our two requests
were merged: "The FBI's FOIPA Program has identified potential responsive information
to your request(s) and awaits assignment to a Government Information Specialist (GIS)
for further processing.”
 

When we inquired about the case status last fall, we received the following response from
you on October 15, 2019 via email: "Your request is currently in the complex request
medium processing track, and the estimated date of completion for your request is June
2020."
 
Please let us know when we can expect to receive the responsive records. We are
looking forward to an update.
 
Thank you,
Ines Hofmann Kanna

__________________
Ines Hofmann Kanna
Producer
(c) 617.817.3472
(o) 510.338.6387


